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RFA # 18267 
Grants Gateway # DOH01-ROWLY6-2021 

 
PETER T. ROWLEY BREAST CANCER SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH PROJECTS (Round 6) 

 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
August 14, 2019 – September 3, 2019 

Including an applicant conference on August 28, 2019 
 
 
Please note that the slides from the Applicant Conference are attached to the end of this 
Question and Answer document for reference. 
 
 
Letter of Intent (RFA Section IV.C. and Attachment 1) 
 
1. When is the Letter of Intent due? 
 

A. The Letter of Intent form (Attachment 1) was due on 8/29/19.  The Letter of Intent is not 
mandatory but is strongly encouraged; it will assist in developing the peer review panel. 
See Section IV.C. of the RFA for submission instructions.  Letters of Intent will still be 
accepted after the deadline. 

 
2. Do we need to include any information (e.g., summary of aims) in addition to the Letter of 

Intent form? Can we add a 1 or 2-page letter to the Letter of Intent? 
 

A. Submit only the information requested on the form and only use the space provided 
within the form. Do not include a 1-2-page document/letter in addition to the form 
provided. We are not permitted to receive any scientific content prior to application 
submission. so, we rely on title, key words and names to help identify potential peer 
reviewers.  

 
3. Who should we list on the Letter of Intent form? 
 

A. Identify all participants involved in the proposed project, both internal and external to your 
organization. It is understood that these names may change; they are used as a preliminary 
screening for conflict of interest among potential peer reviewers. Sections may be added, if 
necessary, to list all participants. 

 
4. To what extent does the Letter of Intent commit the title and research proposed in the 

application? 
 

A. There is no commitment inferred by the submission of a Letter of Intent. 
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5. Can I resubmit an LOI that has already be submitted? 
 

A.     Yes, upload revised Attachment 1 in the Pre-Submission Uploads Section of the 
Grants Gateway and email to hrsb@health.ny.gov. 

 
Eligibility (RFA Section II.) 
 
6. Can I submit two applications, one as PI and the other as Co-PI? 
 

A. Yes, if they are separate projects. You can be a PI on one application and a Co-PI on a 
different application(s). You cannot be a PI on more than one application. 

 
7. Can previous awardees of a Peter T. Rowley Cancer Scientific Research Projects RFA apply for 

this RFA? 
 

A. Yes, previous awardees may apply for this RFA. 
 
8. If I receive funding from the New York State Department of Health and another funding agency 

and there are overlapping aims, can I remove the overlapping aim from the New York State 
Department of Health contract? 

 
A. No, as we only fund independent free-standing projects.  In the case of overlap, the 

applicant can modify the aims on the other grant or decline funding. 
 
9. At my institution I am a senior staff scientist however I do not have my own laboratory. Am I 

eligible to apply? 
 

A. Dependent research staff are not eligible to apply to this RFA. Section II. of the RFA 
states, “The eligible Principal Investigator (PI) is designated by the application 
organization, has the skills, knowledge, and resources necessary to carry out the proposed 
Workplan, and is not a postdoctoral fellow or other dependent research staff.” 

 
10. What is the definition of “dependent research staff?” 
 

A. Dependent research staff are not granted independent status by their employer, regardless 
of their title. Dependent research staff do not have a responsibility to seek external funding, 
do not have designated laboratory space, equipment or other items committed to them by 
the institution, and do not have full access to shared/core facilities and other benefits 
provided to Principal Investigators. A dependent researcher’s studies are generally 
mentored, guided, supervised and/or funded by another more experienced individual. 

 
11. In Section II, under Who May Apply: “Eligibility to apply also includes the following mandatory 

items”, it states “The application does not propose support for a research center” -- can you 
please clarify what that statement means? Does it mean that PIs whose institutions are research 
centers are not eligible to apply, or simply that funds will not be awarded for an applicant to 
open, start or otherwise fund the operation of a research center? 



3  

 
A. You are correct, PI’s that work at not-for-profit research centers are eligible to apply, 

however we will only fund the research described in the application.  Funding is not 
intended to support the operations of a research center. 

 
 
12. On page 4 of the RFA, under responsive applications, it states that testing new hypotheses based 

on research grounded in a non-breast cancer research area. Would this exclude a breast cancer 
treatment center? Or is the RFA stating that the grant is not to be used for other areas of research 
except for breast cancer research? 

 
A. The last bullet means that an applicant can apply existing non-breast cancer research to a 

breast cancer research hypothese(es).  This would not exclude the breast cancer treatment 
center provided the center is a not-for-profit organization or governmental organization in 
New York State (page 3 of the RFA). 

 
13. Can the research be done in other states or only in New York State? 
 

A. Applicants wishing to receive funding from this RFA must be New York State 
institutions. However, those institutions are permitted to subcontract with collaborators 
world-wide. Please note that all research done outside of NYS must be performed in 
accordance with New York State laws, regulations and applicable contract provisions. 

 
PIs, Co-PIs and Co-Investigators (RFA Attachment 2 re: Application Forms 1, 1-S and 2) 
 
14. What’s the difference between a co-investigator and a Co-PI? 
 

A. A Co-PI is designated by the PI as an individual who has equal responsibility and authority 
for ensuring the completion of the entire project.  A co-investigator may be responsible for 
a specific component of the research project. The PI is the point of contact for all aspects 
of the application and contract.  See RFA Attachment 2 for further delineations. 

 
15. What if my Co-PI is from a different institution? 
 

A. That is fine. See RFA Attachment 2 for Forms 1 and 1-S for further details. 
 
16. Are multiple PI’s allowed? 
 

A. Multiple PIs are not recognized.  One individual from the applicant institution must be 
designated as the PI. If one or more Co-PIs are also designated, those individuals may or 
may not be from the applicant institution.  See RFA Attachment 2 for Forms 1 and 1-S. 

 
17. I have more than one Co-PI from my institution. How do I list all Co-PI’s on the application? 
 

A. Form 1 allows only one Co-PI to be listed. Use Form 2 and the work plan narrative to 
designate the others. 
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18. How can I communicate that I am an early stage investigator? 
 

A. There is check box on Form 1 where you can indicate that you are an early stage 
investigator.  The definition of an early stage investigator can be found on page 5 of 
Attachment 2 “Checklist and Instructions.” 

 
19. Is there a required percentage of effort for the PI and/or Co-PI? 
 

A. No. See RFA Attachment 2 instructions for completion of the Online Budget and 
Justification. 

 
Subcontractors in the Application 
 
20. Is there a limit to the percentage of work or the amount of funding that can be subcontracted to 

out of state collaborators? 
 

A. No limit is specifically imposed by the RFA. 
 
21. Are we required to provide a copy of the subcontract, or the subcontract indirect cost rate, as 

part of the application or at any time after award? 
 

A. Draft subcontracts will be requested at time of award. See the NYS Master Grant Contract 
Section IV.B.  The sub-applicant indirect cost rate need not be submitted. 

 
22. Do sub-applicants/subcontractors need to be registered in the NYS Grants Gateway, be pre- 

qualified and have an SFS Vendor ID number? 
 

A. Sub-applicants are not required to do so. However, at time of award, the State may 
require the applicant/sub-applicant provide information the State needs to determine 
whether a proposed subcontractor is a responsible vendor. See the NYS Master Grant 
Contract Section IV.B. 

 
23. Are the subcontractor’s Facilities and Administrative costs part of the contractor’s direct costs or 

are they counted separately? 
 

A. The subcontractor’s Facilities and Administrative costs are subtracted from the contractor’s 
direct costs. 

 
24. If proposed work is to be done at a shared core facility at the applicant’s institution, is a 

subcontract required? 
 

A. No. These expenses should be included in the applicant’s budget. 
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Submitting the Application in the NYS Grants Gateway 
 
25. The pdf of the RFA for this grant opportunity does not include the Attachments listed on the last 

page. Can you please tell me where I can find them? 
 

A. First you need to obtain a New York State Grants Gateway user account from an individual 
at your institution with a “Delegated Administrator” roll in the New York State Grants 
Gateway. Then, to access the attachments of the RFA, you need to log into the Grants 
Gateway and start an application. Refer to Section IV.E. of the RFA for detailed 
instructions. 

 
26. What is to be submitted by the application due date? 
 

A. Refer to RFA Section IV.E. How to Complete and File an Application. An application in 
response to this RFA may only be submitted through the NYS Grants Gateway; no paper, 
facsimile or any other type of electronic submissions will be accepted. No other documents 
will be accepted after the due date. 

 
27. What is the application due date and time? 
 

A. The application must be successfully uploaded, found to be error-free and accepted 
through the New York State Grants Gateway no later than 4pm on 9/26/19. 

 
28. How do I get help using the Grants Gateway? 
 

A. As outlined in RFA Section IV.B., applicants are strongly encouraged to access the 
guides, videos and training opportunities available via the Grants Team website at: 
https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/resources‐grant‐applicants.  Technical questions 
regarding the forms used in the application should be directed to the DOH contact listed 
on the cover of the RFA up until the application deadline.  Grants Gateway questions 
regarding application completion/submission, registration and policy should be directed 
to the Grants Team, Monday-Friday from 8am to 4:00 pm at 1-518-474-5595 or 
grantsgateway@its.ny.gov.  Technical issues regarding the NYS Grants Gateway should 
be directed to the Agate Technical Support Help Desk, Monday-Friday from 8am – 8pm 
at 1-800-820-1890 or helpdesk@agatesoftware.com.  Further, the NYS Grants Team 
provides ongoing training webinars; the webinar schedule can be found here: 
https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/videos‐grant‐applicants. 

 
29. Who can submit an application in the NYS Grants Gateway? 
 

A. See RFA Section IV.E for information about “roles”. Roles are assigned by the Grants 
Gateway Delegated Administrator within your organization.  Applicants are strongly 
encouraged to watch the training videos provided on the NYS Grants Gateway website. 

 
30. I accidentally made two application numbers and would like to remove one. How do I 

do this in the NYS Grants Gateway? 
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A. A person from your organization with the user role, Grantee Contract Signatory 
or Grantee System Administrator, can cancel an application in the NYS Grants 
Gateway system. They should follow the instructions on how to cancel the 
application by referring to the vendor user manual, page 67. 
https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2019/03/grantsgateway
vendorusermanual03-13-2019.pdf.  
 

31. I am unable to save uploaded files (e.g. Attachment 1, 9 and 10) in the Pre-
Submission Uploads section of the NYS Grants Gateway. Where do I find the 
SAVE button and how do I ensure that each document is saved?  

 
A. Only a person with the following user roles: Grantee, Grantee Contract 

Signatory, Grantee Payment Signatory, and Grantee System Administrator, can 
complete an application in the Grants Gateway system. Please ensure you are 
signed in with the correct role. More information regarding Grants Gateway user 
roles can be found on RFA page 7. Please note that only one document may be 
uploaded for each question. You should Click the SAVE button after each time 
you upload a file. 
 

32. The upload time for forms and documents can be lengthy. How could this impact a 
timely submission of my application? 

 
A. Applicants are strongly encouraged to start completing an application in the NYS Grants 

Gateway no less than seven days before the due date. Applicants are strongly encouraged 
to submit proposals at least 48 hours prior to the due date and time. This will allow 
sufficient opportunity for the applicant to obtain assistance and take corrective action 
where needed.  Both DOH and Grants Team staff are available to answer applicants’ 
technical questions and provide technical assistance prior to the application deadline.   
However, please note that although DOH and the Grants Team staff will do their best to 
address concerns that are identified less than 48 hours prior to the due date and time, there 
is no guarantee that they will be resolved in time for the application to be submitted and, 
therefore, considered for funding. 

 
33. If there are multiple errors uploading completed application forms to the NYS Grants 

Gateway, will the applicant be notified of all errors at once, or only one at a time? 
 

A. A single list of global errors will be produced. It is highly recommended to use the “Check 
Global Errors” button repeatedly until no errors are found. 

 
34. Is there a checklist that a PI can use to see whether they have completed everything for 

application submission? 
 

A. To ensure that all mandatory pass/fail items and penalty items are adequately addressed, 
see RFA Attachment 2 page 1. The Grants Gateway requires other forms to be completed 
and submitted as well. See the instructions provided in Pre-Submission Uploads and 
Program Specific Questions.  If files are not uploaded, you will receive an error message 
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describing what is missing.  NOTE: the Grants Gateway does not assess the content or file 
format of an upload, only if a file upload was successful. 

 
Application Forms 
 
35. Is there a listing of all applications that have received funding through this funding mechanism? 

Can you provide a copy of an application that has received funding? 
 

A. A listing of previous awardees can be found on the following website: 
https://www.wadsworth.org/extramural/breastcancer/research-support. 

 
To obtain a copy of an application you must submit a freedom of information request. 
Information regarding filing a freedom of information request can be found here:  
https://www.health.ny.gov/regulations/foil/. 

 
36. Is there a prescribed format for the appendices? 
 

A. No, appendix materials are optional and are to be added to the end of the pdf of forms 7-11. 
Appendix material may include items such as equipment quotes; letters of collaboration or 
support or commitments to provide research resources; facilities and administrative rate 
agreements; or up to two highly relevant publications or manuscripts (published or in press) 
may be included if essential to document the investigator’s capability to undertake the work 
proposed 

 
37. We download all the forms from the Pre-submission Uploads section of the Grants Gateway.  

Where do we upload them? 
 

A. Most completed application forms will be uploaded in response to Program Specific 
Questions.  Please see the instructions located in the Pre-submission Uploads section of 
your Grants Gateway application.  RFA Attachments 1, 9 and 10 are uploaded in the 
Pre-submission Uploads section.  RFA Attachment 11, if needed, can be uploaded in 
the Workplan Properties section. Please do not upload other forms in the Pre-
submission uploads section as this will cause duplicate uploads.  Duplicate uploads 
may result in different versions of the file being uploaded in those two locations.  Only 
the files uploaded in the correct section of the Grants Gateway will be used for peer 
review. Uploading files in the wrong section in the Grants Gateway might adversely 
impact the score of the application. 

 
38. Where should I include letters of collaboration (not co-PI) and collaborators' biographical 

sketches? 
 

A. Letters of collaboration may be included in the appendices (in the same file as Forms 7- 
11). Biographical sketches of collaborators named in the workplan and budget should be 
incorporated to the other biographical sketches using Form 7. The biographical sketches 
of other collaborators may be included in the appendices. See RFA Attachment 2 for 
further details. 
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39. Can we use other biographical sketch forms/formats such as those from the National Institutes 

of Health (NIH)? 
 

A. No. A penalty will be assessed if the forms and formats provided in the Pre-submission 
Upload section on the Grants Gateway are not used. See RFA Attachment 2 for detailed 
instructions regarding biographical sketches. 

 
40. If an application includes use of human tissue, human subjects, vertebrate animals, etc., are the 

approvals by the applicable committees required in the application submission? 
 

A. No.  At time of award, all required committee approvals must be submitted. 
 
41. Why are there two workplans in the application? 
 

A. The Workplan Narrative – Form 9, will be used by the peer reviewers to understand the 
full context and details of the proposed research plan. See RFA Attachment 2 for 
instructions. The Online Workplan will be included in a system-generated contract using 
a standardized format. 

 
42. What are the format specifications of the workplan (font, margins, etc.)? 
 

A. The forms are pre-set with acceptable fonts, margins, etc. Please refer to RFA 
Attachment 2 for additional details, page limitations and penalties. 

 
43.      Is there a page limit for the Response to Prior Critique section of Form 9 – 

Workplan Narrative? 
 

A. Yes, there is a one-page limit for the response.  Please see page 11 of RFA 
Attachment 2 for more information.  
 

44. Are there instructions about how to complete the online portions of the application, 
workplan and budget? 

 
A. Yes. See the Grantee User Guide, videos and training materials on the Grants Team 

website at: www.grantsmanagement.ny.gov and RFA Attachment 2. 
 
45. Are there salary limits for PIs, postdocs or graduate students? 
 

A. The maximum salary is limited to $199,000 per person in each budget year and is 
not adjustable as the federal salary cap changes. 

 
46. Are the Facilities and Administrative costs included in the $150,000 annual expense limit? 
 

A. No, Facilities and Administrative costs are in addition to the $150,000 expense limit. 
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47. Do we have to submit a budget for the first year or all years?  Do we need to have budgets 
 for sub-applicants? 
 

A. Detailed line item budgets and justifications for applicants and sub-applicants must be 
submitted for the entire length of the contract.  The applicant’s Year 1 budget is entered 
directly into the Grants Gateway while Year 2 is entered to an Excel. The sub-applicant’s 
Year 1 and Year 2 budgets are entered into another Excel file.  Detailed instructions are 
provided in RFA Attachment 2. 

 
48. How much budget justification is necessary? 
 

A. Fully justify each budget line for each year. Provide sufficient detail to demonstrate 
that specific uses and amounts of funding have been carefully considered. Also, see 
RFA Section V.E for review criteria for budget and other aspects of the application. 

 
Minority and Woman-Owned Business Enterprise Requirements 
 
49. Are Minority and Woman-Owned Business Enterprise Requirement forms required to be 

submitted with the application?  Do they have to be submitted if we will not exceed the 
$25,000 threshold? 

 
A. Yes. A completed Form 1 and/or Form 2 must be included in the application submission. 

See RFA Section IV.I and Attachment 10.   
 
50. We cannot identify MWBE’s on the https://ny.newcontracts.com website that we can 

purchase scientific equipment we need for our research.  Are there any other resources 
available for identifying MWBE’s that we can use? 

 
A. No.  The https://ny.newcontracts.com website that identifies approved MWBE’s is 

always being updated as new vendors are approved so you can periodically check 
back for new vendors. As part of completing the forms, you must document your 
efforts to identify MWBE’s.  NOTE:  Failure to do due diligence, fill out the forms 
completely and correctly and attach sufficient documentation in the Pre-submission 
Uploads section of the application will delay processing for all awarded contracts. If 
you cannot meet the goal, you must apply for an exemption. 

 
Application Review and Award Process 
 
51. Can we submit a list of individuals with known conflicts of interest? 
 

A. No.  The peer reviewers will be screened for conflicts of interest through a 
rigorous process implemented by the program’s peer review contractor. 
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Today’s Agenda
1. Administrative Items

• Important deadlines and 
requirements

2. Overview
• RFA currently posted in the 

NYS Grants Gateway

3. RFA Attachments
• Attachments 1-11
• Expenditure Budget
• Online Work Plan

4. Peer Review and Award 
Process

5. Grants Gateway 
Overview

6. Your Questions
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Administrative Items
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Important Dates

Letter of intent due: 8/29/19

Substantive questions due: 9/3/19 

Questions, answers 
and updates posted: 9/10/19

Applications due: 9/26/19
by 4:00 PM EST

EMAIL
hrsb@health.ny.gov

https://grantsgateway.ny.gov 

See RFA cover sheet



September 5, 2019 5

Administrative Requirements 

• Not-for-profits must be Registered and Prequalified in the 
NYS Grants Gateway (RFA Section IV. M)

• Properly prepare and submit all required Forms (RFA and 
RFA Attachment 2)

• Freedom of Information Law (RFA Section V. B.)
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6

The following table provides a snapshot of which roles are allowed to Initiate, 
Complete, and Submit the Grant Application(s) in the Grants Gateway
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Quick Contacts & Links
Andrea Garavelli
Extramural Grants Administration
New York State Department of Health
Wadsworth Center
Empire State Plaza, Room C345
PO Box 509, 
Albany, New York 12201
Phone: 518-474-7002 
hrsb@health.ny.gov

Grants Gateway Team
Phone: 518-474-5595
Hours: Monday thru Friday 8am-4pm 
grantsgateway@its.ny.gov
(Application Completion, Policy, and 
Registration Questions)

Agate Technical Support Help Desk
Phone: 1-800-820-1890
Hours: Monday thru Friday 8am-8pm 
helpdesk@agatesoftware.com
(Technical Questions)

Grants Gateway Resources and Videos:
https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/resources
-grant-applicants

https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/videos-
grant-applicants

See RFA cover sheet & pg. 5

mailto:hrsb@health.ny.gov
mailto:grantsgateway@its.ny.gov
mailto:helpdesk@agatesoftware.com
https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/resources-grant-applicants
https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/videos-grant-applicants
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RFA Overview
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Purpose of Funds

To stimulate and support research related to breast 
cancer biology, causation, prevention, detection or 

screening, treatment (including treatment of its 
effects), survivorship or cure. 

See RFA pg. 3
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Opportunity 

This funding mechanism provides researchers the 
opportunity to try new methods and approaches in breast 
cancer research.

Investigative approaches, including, but not limited to, basic, 
translational, clinical, demographic, mapping, 
epidemiological, environmental, behavioral or psychosocial 
research, may be pursued.
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Responsive Applications Include:
Highly speculative, exploratory or high-risk projects 

Application or development of technologies, tools and 
resources

Innovative or developmental projects

Testing new hypotheses based on research grounded in a 
non-breast cancer research area

See RFA pg. 4
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Available Funds & Anticipated Contract
• Approximately $2.16 million is available to support approximately five 

(5) to seven (7) awards

• Funding is available for a period of up to two (2) years
• Anticipated Contact period: 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2022

• Annual direct costs are capped at $150,000 per year

• Additionally, funds will be available to support Facilities and 
Administrative (F&A) costs up to 20% of modified total direct costs

See RFA pgs. 3 & 9
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Who May Apply? 
The Lead Applicant Organization must be:

a New York State not-for-profit organization 

or

a government organization in New York State.

See RFA pgs. 3-4

Note, an eligible organization is not limited to the number of applications it can 
submit in response to the RFA provided that each application is scientifically 
distinct and has a different PI/PD. 
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Who May Apply? 

The Principal Investigator/Project Director (PI/PD): 

has the skills, knowledge, and resources necessary to carry out the 
proposed Workplan (not a postdoctoral fellow or dependent staff)

and

may only submit one application in response to the RFA .

See RFA pgs. 3-4
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Eligibility to Apply Also Includes the Following Items: 
• The PI/PD can not be restricted from receiving Public Health Service (PHS) 

funding or debarred by the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) or 
any other federal or New York State government entity 

• The applicant organization is Prequalified in the NYS Grants Gateway, if not 
exempt

• The application does not propose:
• support for a research center,
• support for a Phase III clinical trial, and
• expansion of enrollment for an ongoing clinical trial

See RFA pg. 4
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RFA Attachments
1-11
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Attachment 1: Letter Of Intent (LOI) Form
Provide the following using the LOI Form:

• Descriptive title of the proposed project

• Summary paragraph of the intended project

• List all staff involved in the proposed project 

Submit the LOI in 
both formats:

Download and 
Upload the 

complete LOI in the 
Pre-Submission 

Uploads Section of 
the Grants Gateway 

and

Email to 
hrsb@health.ny.gov

See RFA pg. 6
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Attachment 2: Application Checklist and Instructions 

Download in the 
Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway

• Prescribed Format

• Mandatory Pass/Fail Items

• Application Penalties 

• Appendices 
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Attachment 3: Application Forms 1-5 

Upload in the 
Program Specific 

Questions 
Section of the 

Grants Gateway 
as a single 

fillable PDF file

Download in the 
Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway• Form 1: Applicant Face Page

• Form 2: Staff, Collaborators, Consultants and Contributors

• Form 3: Acronyms and Abbreviations Used in Application 

• Form 4: Lay Abstract

• Form 5: Scientific Abstract
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Attachment 3: Application Forms 1-5 (continued)
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Attachment 3: Application Forms 1-5 (continued)
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Attachment 3: Application Forms 1-5 (continued)
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Attachment 3: Application Forms 1-5 (continued)
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Attachment 3: Application Forms 1-5 (continued)
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Attachment 4: Application Form 1-S  
Download in the 
Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway

Upload in the 
Program Specific 

Questions 
Section of the 

Grants Gateway 
as a single 

fillable PDF file
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Online Budget and Justification (Year 1)

Forms Menu  Scroll down to Expenditure 
Budget Section

• Complete each form and narrative of the 
Online Budget for Year One in the Grants 
Gateway

https://grantsgateway.ny.gov 
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Attachment 5: Application Form 6 (Year 2) Download in the 
Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway

Upload in the 
Program Specific 

Questions 
Section of the 

Grants Gateway 
as a XLS or XLSX 

file
Tab 1, Total Budget Tab 2, Justification
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Attachment 6: Application Form 6-S (Years 1-2) Download in the 
Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway

Upload in the 
Program Specific 

Questions 
Section of the 

Grants Gateway 
as a XLS or XLSX 

file
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Attachment 7: Application Forms 7-11 Download in the 
Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway

Upload in the 
Program Specific 

Questions 
Section of the 

Grants Gateway 
as a single PDF 

file

• Form 7: Biographical Sketch

• Form 8: Facilities and Resources

• Form 9: Workplan Narrative 

• Form 10: Human Subjects

• Form 11: Vertebrate Animals

• Add appendices (if applicable)
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Attachment 7: Application Form 7 – Biographical Sketch  
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Attachment 7: Application Form 8 – Facilities and Resources
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Attachment 7: Application Form 9 – Workplan Narrative

A. Response to Prior Critique

B. Specific Aims 

C. Impact and Significance

D. Background and Preliminary Results 

E. Research Design and Methods

F. Timeline

G. Literature Citations



September 5, 2019 33

Attachment 7: Application Form 10 
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Attachment 7: Application Form 11 

Upload in the 
Program Specific 

Questions 
Section of the 

Grants Gateway 
as a single PDF 

file

Add appendices 
after Form 11
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Attachment 8: Application Form 12 Download in the 
Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway

Upload in the 
Program Specific 

Questions 
Section of the 

Grants Gateway 
as a XLS or XLSX 

file
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Project Narrative/Workplan Outcomes

• The application may not include an scientific, budgetary or commitment 
overlap with other awards that will be active beyond the anticipated start 
date of the award

• Funded projects shall not include program implementation which goes 
beyond the contract period
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Online Workplan

Forms Menu  Scroll down to Work Plan

• Complete the Work Plan Overview Form and
• Work Plan Properties 

https://grantsgateway.ny.gov 

Complete in the 
Grants Gateway 
and use Internet 
Explorer Version 

11 or higher
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Work Plan Overview Form Complete in the 
Grants Gateway 
and use Internet 
Explorer Version 

11 or higher

Type “not applicable” here

Copy/Paste the Lay Abstract here
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Work Plan Properties Complete in the 
Grants Gateway 
and use Internet 
Explorer Version 

11 or higher

If applicable, 
upload 

Attachment 11 to 
the Performance 
Measure section, 
then click SAVE.
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Attachment 11: Online Workplan Continuation Form 

If applicable, download 
in the Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section of the 

Grants Gateway and 
upload the completed 
form in the Workplan 

Properties Performance 
Measure section, then 

click SAVE
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Attachment 9: Vendor Responsibility Attestation 
See RFA pg. 12

Download & 
Upload in the 

Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway 
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Attachment 10: Minority & Women-Owned Business 
Enterprise Requirement Forms  

• MWBE Utilization Plan (3 pages)

• MWBE Utilization Waiver Request 

• Online Compliance 

• Staffing Plan   

• Equal Opportunity Policy Statement

• Instructions 

https://ny.newnycontracts.com 

See RFA pgs. 10-11

Download & 
Upload in the 

Pre-Submission 
Uploads Section 

of the Grants 
Gateway 
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Peer Review and 
Award Process
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Peer Review and Award Process

• Eligibility Review (Pass/Fail) 

• Peer Review Process 

• Health Research Science Board (HRSB) Review

• Contract Execution 
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Review Criteria

1. Research Plan  40% (Triage Criterion)

2. Impact  20%

3. Innovation  20% 

4. Budget  20%



September 5, 2019 46

Debriefing 

• All applicants may request a debriefing by sending an email 
to hrsb@health.ny.gov. 

• Requests must be received no later than 15 business days 
from date of award or non-award announcement. 

mailto:hrsb@health.ny.gov
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Your Questions
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Grants Gateway 
Overview
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https://grantsgateway.ny.gov/
Grants Gateway FAQ

1. How do I apply for an opportunity?

2. Where’s a copy of the RFA  
Attachments?

3. How do I retrieve an application I’ve 
already started? 

4. How do I retrieve the Q & A 
document?  

https://grantsgateway.ny.gov/
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Q1: How do I apply for an Opportunity in the 
Grants Gateway? 

• You must be registered in the Grants Gateway to apply
– See RFA, Section IV. M. for vendor prequalification instructions
– Refer to resources for grant applicants 

https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/resources-grant-applicants
– Contact your delegated administrator (see RFA pg. 7) for a user 

name and password

See RFA pgs. 13-14

https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/resources-grant-applicants
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51

• Login
• Click on the Grants Opportunity Portal tab
• Search using the keywords (Peter T. Rowley), and select the 

Department of Health as the Funding Agency
• Click on the Grant Opportunity name
• Click Apply for Grant Opportunity to start an application 
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Q2: Where do I download the RFA Attachments? 

• Login
• Start an application or retrieve an application that you already started
• Click on the Forms Menu
• Scroll down to Click on Pre-Submission Uploads
• Download each attachment document template
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Click on each document template to download each attachment
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Q3: How do I retrieve an Application I’ve already started?  

• Login 
• Click on the Applications link located at the top of your home screen
• Enter search criteria to locate the application
• Click on the Application number to restart the application
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Q4: How do I retrieve the Q&A document?

• Click on Grant Opportunity Portal 
• Search for Opportunities in the Portal using the keywords (Peter T. Rowley), and 

select the Department of Health as the Funding Agency.
• Click on the Grant Opportunity name 
• Full Document details are listed on the Grant Opportunity Profile, which includes 

a Questions and Answers link
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Thank you!!

https://www.wadsworth.org/extramural/breastcancer
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